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MICHAEL P, GOGGIN
General Attorney Og APR “| PH h: 3 3
BeliSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street RECO 5 DS AND
Room 400 : =
Tallanasses, Florida 32301 REPORTING
(305) 347-5561

April 14, 2000

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: 000084-TP (US LEC Arbitration)

Dear Ms. Bayé:

This is to confirm that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. does not object
to the Commission scheduling a hearing in the captioned matter that is beyond
the period within which a hearing would be required under the
Telecommunications Act of 1996.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the
original was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the
parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service.

Sincerely,
Mihal g
Q.*A:’ Michael P. Goggin y?/és)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
Docket No. 000084-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
U.S. Mail this 14th day of April, 2000 to the following:

Diana Caldwell

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service
Commission

Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Aaron Cowell

Executive Vice President and
General Counsel

US LEC Corporation

Transamerica Square

401 N. Tryon Street, Suite 1000

Charlotte, N.C. 28202

Tel. No. (704) 319-1117

Fax. No. (704) 319-0069

Patrick Knight Wiggins
Wiggins & Villacorta
2145 Delta Boulevard
Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL. 32303
Tel. No. (850) 385-6007
Fax. No. (850) 385-6008

Russell M. Blau

Swidler Berlin Shereff Friedman, LLP
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007

Tel. No. (202) 424-7835

Fax. No. (202) 424-7645

gae

Michael P. Goggin




